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February 19,2008 

Bernardita Calinao, Ph.D., Environmental Manager 
The Louis Berger Group, Inc. 
2345 E. Thomas Road, Suite 220 
Phoenix, AZ 850 16-78 18 

Dear Ms. Calinao: 

We received your January 18,2008 inquiry regarding sensitive environmental resources within 
the Prescott Municipal Airport and its general vicinity. The only information we are able to 
provide is that Granite Creek is listed as an impaired water for dissolved oxygen. Also data 
shows there may be future concerns regarding E coli and mercury levels. Any future activities 
near Granite Creek could not contribute to further any pollutants. 

Without specifying what information you are seeking or the possible future activities, the Water 
Qualify Division is unable to provide further information. 

Sincerely, 

V 
Linda Taunt, Deputy Director 
water' Quality Division 

Northern Regional Office Southern Regional Office 
1801 W. Route 66 Suite 11 7 Flagstaff, AZ 86001 400 West Congress Street Suite 433 Tucson, AZ 85701 

(928) 779-031 3 (520) 628-6733 

Printed on recycled paper 



































United States Department of Agriculture 

Natural Resources Conservation Service 
U.S. Courthouse - Federal Building 
230 N. First Avenue, Suite 509 
Phoenix, Arizona 85003-1733 
(602) 280-8801 

The Louis Berger Group, Inc. 
Attention: Bernardita Calinao, Ph.D. 
2345 East Thomas Road, Suite 220 
Phoenix, Arizona 85016-78 18 

Dear Ms. Calinao: 

This is in response to your letter dated ~ k u a . . ~  18,2008, regarding the Master Plan for the 
Prescott Municipal Airport. 

The USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service is responsible for coordinating the activities 
related to the Farmland Protection Policy Act (FPPA). The law requires NRCS to assist other 
agencies during their planning processes in making determinations of prime farmland. We also 
have responsibility to assist in analyzing project effects on agricultural wetlands. 

In a letter dated October 29, 1996, we made a determination that your project was exempt from 
the requirements of the FPPA. We have taken another look at the project area defined in your 
letter and have made the determination that no prime farmland or agricultural wetlands exist 
within the proposed project area. Therefore, the project is still exempt from the FPPA and there 
is no need to coordinate your planning activities with NRCS. 

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact Steve Smarik at 602-280-8785 or 
steve.smarik~az.usda.gov. 

Sincerely, 

ERIC B, BANKS 
Assistant State Conservationist (Financial Programs) 

Helping People Help the Land 
An Equal Opportunlly Provldar and Employer 



" M a n a g i n g  a n d  c o n s e r v i n g  n a t u r a l ,  c u l t u r a l ,  a n d  r e c r e a t i o n a l  r e s o u r c e s "  

February 15,2008 

S t a t e  Parks 

Janet Napolitano 
Governor 

State Parks 
Board Members 

Chair 
William C. Cordasco 

Flagstaff 

Arlan Colton 
Tucson 

William C. Scalzo 
Phoenix 

Reese Woodling 
Tucson 

Tracey Westerhausen 
Phoenix 

William C. Porter 
Kingman 

Mark Winkleman 
State Land 

Commissioner 

Kenneth E. Travous 
Executive Director 

Arizona State Parks 
1300 W. Washington 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

Tel & lTY :  602.542.41 74 
www.azstateparks.com 

800.285.3703 from 
(520 & 928) area codes 

General Fax: 
602.542.41 80 

Director's Office Fax: 
602.542.41 88 

Bernardita Calinao 
Environmental Manager 
The Louis Berger Group, Inc. 
2345 East Thomas Road, Suite 220 
Phoenix, AZ 85016-7818 

RE: Environmental Assessment for Proposed Airport Development, 
Prescott Municipal Airport Master Plan, Prescott, Arizona; 
SHPO-2008-0107 (35308) 

Dear Ms. Calinao: 

Thank you for advising the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) 
regarding planning efforts involving the above project. We appreciate your 
cooperation with this office in considering the impacts of federal development 
on cultural resources situated in Arizona. We recommend a qualified cultural 
resources specialist inspect the project area to determine the presence or 
absence of historic properties (i.e., any prehistoric or historic district, site, 
building, structure, traditional cultural place, or object included in, or eligible 
for inclusion in the National or State Registers of Historic Places). 

According to our records [and as stated in the SHPO letter dated November 14, 
1996, referred in your letter], the area of the Prescott Municipal Airport has not 
been systematically surveyed. If the preparation and implementation of this 
master plan require approval from the Federal Aviation Administration, then 
this project should be considered a federal undertaking and should be reviewed 
pursuant to Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act as 
implemented by 36 CFR Part 800. 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at (602) 542-7140 or 
electronically via djacobs@azstatepparks.gov. 

st/Archaeologist 
State Historic Preservation Office 






